Ann Kehoe

, Subject: FW: Clean (Irl) W0253-01 re CHP stack
Attachments: o [Untitled].pdf

_ From: Helen Behan [mailto:Helen.Behan@bnm.ie]
Sent: 17 July 2013 12:01
To: Ewa Babiarczyk
Cc: paddy hedigan

" Subject: CHP stack

Dear Eva, .

Further to our call this morning, Clare Co. Co. have advised that pfanmng permission will be required to extend the
stack from 8m to 14m and is not exempt. I'undertstand this will be a condition of the Waste Licence when Clean.
Ireland commence plans to introduce CHP engine to their waste facility. .

Kind Regards, . - v &
Helen. &\é
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Secur@’{q@ud service.
For more information. please visit http://www. symantgg@g\ﬁom
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CoMHARLE | Ciare \

CONTAE AN CHLAIR. | CouNTY COUNCIL
‘Ms. Helen Behan , .
Technical Services: ' . ' - ‘
Bord na Mona Plc | |
Main Street :
Newbridge: . : ’ S
Co. Kildare - : \ ‘
. ) . |
20" June, 2013 | |
1
o& }
Re: Planning Permission P09 1270 granted at the CAe‘an (arly Recyclmg Ltd h |
Site at.Ballinagun West, Crée, Co. Clare oo }
0?7@6 T |
‘ SO |
. . . . (\Q A |
A:Chara: . o B O a
. o?éz OS \

We gcknowledg_e receipt-of your letter dated 30" May, 2013 in relation to |
‘the above planning application. y\(JoQ ' , -
R o

It is considered that Planngjé0 Permission is required to mcrease the stack height
from 8m. to 14m.’ :

: Mise le.meas

Carniel Kiernan
Assistant Staff Officer o
~ Planning & Enterprise Development

2 b wia

Pleané!l agus Forbairt Flontralochta

Plannmg and‘Enterprise Developtment|
Aras ‘Contae-an’ Chiaif, Bothar Nua, Inis, Cd. an Chiair

1" Aras Contaé.an Chlair, New. Road, Ennis; Co. Clare

1

8:065 6846232 F: 065 6892071 %: planoﬁ@clarecoco ie @: wwwclarecoco ie. ' i

Fostoir comhionannas delseanno iseq:

oSty compion Geisac : . "Clore County Councilis.an
-Comhaite Cohtoe an o a::; T2 .equot apportunities efployer .
0 chuireann I6ifie roimh _ 1) ENGINEERS andt welcomes opplications from ofl
iarratois 6n bpobati gcailinne e L -.WEM{*D m sectionsof ihe Community’
: feres Eaviioinen  cpu O 100% Hacyced Paper

!

LR e

|
|
|
|

EPA Export 18-07-2013:23:39:10



“BORD NA MGNA &5

Economic Development and Planning Dept.
Clare County Council,

New Road. Ennis.

Co: Clare:

30th May 2013

- Re: Planning Permlssnon Ref P09/1270 ranted at-the.
Clean (lrI) Reevcling Ltd. Site at. Ballinagun West, Cree, Co. Clare

Dear Sit/M édam

Planmm. permission has been granted for the overall developmem Planning Ref P09/1270 for
exterision 1o existing structures.and new: builds to actoriimodate new waste processes; one
such’ process requires the installation. of exhaust stack (dt the rear of the Bidstabilisation -
‘Building:at the southern boundary) arising form the biogas combined heat power engine. The
proposed stack helg,ht at time. of ‘granting of planning permission was 8m high. Last year the:
EPA requested an air dispersion riodel on the emissions, from the CHP ‘engine, which
concluded. that an increase in stack height from 8m to I4m¢i'lll be.required.. Currently the
stack has not been constmcled/conmnss:oned -and 'this p\@l of the developmem will not'be
undenal\en in ‘7013 Q0

Sx&

The EPA are eager to confirm: whether th %@ensxon to. stack height should constitute
“exempted dévelopment or require: plannmg@ﬁ fission before granting the Waste Licence.
have. reviewed other waste licences lhag & beéi exempted for similar proposed chang,es-

and would like to confinm if this p s2d change from 8m to 14m CHP stack constitutes,
exempted developmeiit wiider:the &’l\\ﬁing and Development Regulations . 2001 which states
thai under Class 21’ (iii): cPQ

\

S

X
{a) Development of. fhe fe )Ilogﬁg descriptions, carriéd-otut byan industrial undertaker on
land occupied. and used: WCstich wndertaker for the carrying on; and for the pinposés of, any
industrial process, or on‘land used as a dock, harbour or quay for:the-purposes of any-
iiidustrial undertaking—{(iii) the installation or er rection by way of addition or replacement of
plant or nmcltmel;v or struchu es of the nature of plant or machinery-with !he condition

The. helght of any.plant or machmerv Or any structire in the natuie of planl or muacliinery,
shigllnot exceed 15 metres.above gre -ound level.or rhe height of the plant, maéhinery or
structire n.placed whichever-is the greater. A _ : .

1 would be grateful if you could advise on the-above.at your-earlicst convenience:

- Yours sincerely,

Ms. Helen Behan
Technical Sérvices,
Bord na:-Moéna Plc.
Main Street, Newbndge, Co Kildare.
.Emil: Helen. behan@bnm.ie

‘Tel:- 045 439376

On Behalf of Clean (Irl). Refuse. & Recyclmg Ltd.
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